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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August, 2021 9:56 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: Your insured: SHD 6356T II Pre-Repair Survey for GBB 7502M II Our ref no: 

CS/1093/21/TAG

Attachments: Pre-Repair Survey_SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd and MS First Capital Insurance Limited.pdf

Ref: TAX/08/21/2024 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 

 

TP: GBB7502M 

Insured: SHD6356T 

Workshop: TSL Auto Garage     

                        Synergy Building, Kaki Bukit  

                         #01-44  

                         Singapore 417800 

Contact / Tel     :  Mr. Long (Tel: )  /  9150 9413 

Please note that third party’s workshop chose Mohamad Taufikh to conduct survey. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 

 
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: onghuayen@smrt.com.sg | www.smrt.com.sg 

From: Serene Chui Yoke Har [mailto:serene@libertylaw.com.sg]  
Sent: 16 August 2021 08:52 

To: MTPRI; Claim Workflow System 
Cc: May Ng Nian Rou 

Subject: Your insured: SHD 6356T II Pre-Repair Survey for GBB 7502M II Our ref no: CS/1093/21/TAG 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 

and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Accident on 11.08.2021 involving GBB 7502M and SHD 6356T at the entrance carpark of 
Tampines North Drive. 
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Dear Sirs,  

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please find the attachment copy of the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey dated 16 August 
2021 together with our client's Accident Statement/ Traffic Police Report for your necessary 
action. 

  

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.  
  
Thank you / Regards, 
Serene 
for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon 

Liberty Law Practice LLP 

133 New Bridge Road, 
#17-03, Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 

DID: 9628 7186 

 
Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disclose, copy or distribute the contents therein or take any action in reliance of such contents.  Communication of any information in this email or its 
attachments to an unauthorized person is prohibited 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 


